
From: Martin Moser
To: Mai Dong-Du
Subject: QUOTE no. 37422
Date: 5. září 2017 17:41:14

(Please contact us in case this e-mail doesn't show correctly.)

Dear Du,

Many thanks for your enquiry. We have pleasure in quoting as follows:

Item Quant. Description Price w/o VAT
Kč

VAT
%

VAT
Kč

Total incl. VAT
Kč

1 1 pcs. M0065517 6

 

HR Broad Band mirrors (BBHR);
Material: N-BK7
Dimensions, mm: 138 x 90 x 18 (±0.1)
Clear aperture: > 90%
Surface quality, S-D: 20-10
Flatness, PV: < lambda/10 @ 632.8nm
(before coating)
Flatness, PV: < lambda @ 632.8nm
(after coating)
Wedge / Parallelism error: < 1 arcmin
Protective chamfer: 0.1-0.3 mm x 45°
Coating:
S1: HR(R> 99.5%)@700-900nm;
centered @800nm
Angle of Incidence (AOI), °: 45
S2: uncoated
LDT: > 3J/cm2@1064nm, 10ns, 10Hz
[Altechna]

Freight:

2 1 DAP 1 200,00 21 252,00 1 452,00
  Freight and insurance

Base 21% VAT - Total č
21% VAT - Total č
TOTAL AMOUNT 66 792,00 Kč

Delivery: ca. 9-10 weeks
Quote valid for: 14 days
MIT Ltd. Delivers in accordance with our terms and conditions of sale only.

Best regards

Martin Moser
__________________________________
MIT s.r.o.
Lasery, fotonika a jemná mechanika

Klánova 56, CZ - 147 00 Praha 4
Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com
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